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Q 	 1 CONGRESS STREET, SUITE 1100 

8 	 BOSTON, MASSACMUSEnS 02114-2023 

Mr. Andrew T. Silfer, P.E. 
Corporate Environmenbl Programs 
General Electric Company 
100 Woodlawn Avenue Via Facsimile and U.S. Mail 
Pittsfield, MA 0 120I 

Re: 	 Conditional Approval of General Electric Company's (GE) May 5,2003 Response to EPA's 
April 2 1, 2003 Conditional Approval Letter for the Pre-Design Soil Investigation Report for 
Newel1 Street 11. 

Dear Mr. Gates: 

I have received your letter, dated May 5,2003, which responds to EPA's April 25, 2003 conditional 
approval of the Newel1 Street Area I1 Pre-Design Investigation Report. EPA, after consultation with 
Massachusetts DEP, approves GE's response. 

Within 90 days of the date of this letter, GE shall submit the Supplemental Pre-Design Investigation 
Report. 

Sincerely, 

Bryan 01son 
GEiHousatonic Team Leader 

cc-	 Sue Steenshup, kiDEP 
Sue Keydel, MDEP 
Holly Inglis, US EPA 
Tim Conway, US EPA 
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE 

James Bieke, Shea & Gardncr 

James Wuss, BBL 

Dawn Jarnos, Roq F Weston 
J 
PiEsfietd MA Office, t;S EPA 

Mayor Sara Hathaway, City of Pitlsfield 

KeweII I1 Propem Owners 
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